

From: [Paige Wilson](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Spruill, Sarah](#); [Sam Albergotti](#); [Paul Landis](#); scarberry@hsblawfirm.com
Subject: Roger B. Thomas v. Camala Hinkle, et al - Appellate Case 2026-000245
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2026 9:57:24 AM
Attachments: [6-18 Court Correspondence.pdf](#)
[Consent Motion of Respondents.pdf](#)
[Proof of Deliver.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good morning, I have attached for filing our Consent Motion For Extension Of Time For Respondents To File Initial Brief and Designation of Matter with regard to the above-referenced case. I included our firm's check in the amount of \$50.00 for the filing fee with the mailed copy.

Thank you for all of your assistance in this matter.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Have a great day.

Paige Wilson
Paralegal to Paul S. Landis & Geoffrey W. Gibbon
FAYSSOUX, LANDIS & GIBBON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW, P.A.
209 East Washington Street, (29601)
Post Office Box 10207
Greenville, SC 29603
864-233-0445
864-233-4781 (Fax)
www.Fayssouxlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission has been sent by a lawfirm. It may contain information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please delete this message and any attachments from your system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There is not intent on the part of the sender to waiver any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege that may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation